
JACKSON BIEHL, B.SC, AIC CANDIDATE

Jackson Biehl is an AIC Candidate Member Appraiser with D.R. Coell & Associates Inc. He has been working in the real estate appraisal industry since spring 2019 and was awarded Candidate status with the AIC in October 2019. Over this time he has developed experience in both commercial and residential appraisal services.

EDUCATION

- ❑ AIC Education Program, working towards AACI Designation, UBC Sauder School of Business, 2019 – Present.
- ❑ Bachelor of Science, Honours in Chemistry, St. Francis Xavier University, 2015.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- ❑ Candidate Member since October 2019, Appraisal Institute of Canada
- ❑ Member, Victoria Branch, Urban Development Institute

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- ❑ **May 2019-Present**
Associate, AIC Candidate Member
Real Estate Appraisal
Canadian Self Storage Valuation Services Inc,
D.R. Coell & Associates Inc., Victoria, BC
- ❑ **January 2019-April 2019**
Employment Standards Assistant
Employment Standards Branch
B.C. Public Service, Victoria, BC
- ❑ **May 2015 – September 2016**
Research Associate
Battery Material Chemistry
Obrovac Lab, Dalhousie University, Halifax, NS

WORK EXPERIENCE

The following section provides a brief overview of the nature and variety of professional activities.

PROPERTY VALUATIONS

- ❑ Multifamily: Low Rise, Mid Rise and High-Rise Apartment Buildings
- ❑ Development: Raw Land Subdivisions, Master Planned Communities, Strata Residential Condos
- ❑ Commercial: Office Complexes, Shopping Centres, Service Stations
- ❑ Industrial: Light Industrial Parks, Service/Commercial Projects, Vacant Lands, Self Storage

D.R. COELL & ASSOCIATES

REAL ESTATE VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES



DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS

- Development Consulting
- Market Comparisons
- Absorption Analysis
- Feasibility Studies

INSURANCE

Replacement cost appraisals for the following property types:

- Residential
- Commercial
- Industrial
- Institutional